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Malave, Erin

From: Diana Urrego [diana.urrego@corpcreations.com)
Sent:  Thursday, Aprit 01, 2010 11:12 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Taide Baez

Subject: INSIGHT MECIA LLC FEIN REQUEST

RE: INSIGHT MEDIA LLC (Document # L10000034483)

To whom it may concern:
Good morning. Please add the FEIN to the above referenced entity.
FEIN# 650774722

Please note, this number should have been transferred during the conversion from WESTON TIMES,
CORP. (P97000048611) to INSIGHT MEDIA LLC (L10000034483).

Please confirm the receipt of this request
Thank you much!
Best Regards,

Diana Urrego

Project Manager

Corporate Creations International Inc.
11380 Prosperity Farms Road #221E
Paim Beach Gardens, Florida 33410
United States

Tel 561-694-8107

Fax 561-694-1639

Registered Agent * Director * Incorporation
hup://www.CorporateCreations.com

Corporate Creations continues to grow. Corporate Creations provides registered agent services
nationwide for many Fortune 1000 companies, Global 2000 companies and other prominent companies.
In addition, Corporate Creations provides registered agent services nationwide for many Am Law 200
law firms, NLJ 250 law firms and their clients. Our services have earned unprecedented acceptance in
our industry. Corporate Creations has never lost a major account. We consistently take market share
away from our competitors. We provide the best solution at the best price.
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